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ATATE/COMMONWEALTH AGENCIES
Virginia Department of Historic Resources
Roger Kirchen 10/19/17 Letter Transmittal of revised historic architectural survey assessment of effects report.
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Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
DominionEnergy.com
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October 19, 2017

Mr. Roger Kirchen, Director

Review and Compliance Division

Virginia Department of Historic Resources
2801 Kensington Ave.

Richmond, VA 23221

Subject: Section 106 Review — Phase I Historic Architectural Survey Assessment
of Effects-Revised
DHR File No. 2014-0710

Dear Mr. Kirchen:

Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (Atlantic) is requesting review and comment on the enclosed
revised assessment of effects architectural survey report conducted for the proposed Atlantic
Coast Pipeline (ACP). Revisions are based on the September 11, 2017 comment letter. The
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) is the lead Federal agency for this Project.
Atlantic’s consultant, ERM, conducted the survey and prepared the enclosed report pursuant
to the requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as
amended. Revisions made to the document include the following:

e (007-0015: Language has been added providing additional information to augment
the no adverse effect finding.

e (008-5053: Language has been added providing additional information to augment
the no adverse effect finding.

e 131-0035: Language has been added providing a reference to the appropriate
archaeological report that addresses Criterion D for the resource.

e 123-0084: Language has been added providing a reference to the appropriate
archaeological report that addresses Criterion D for the resource.

e (91-5098: Language has been added providing a reference to the appropriate
archaeological report that addresses Criterion D for the resource.

e Inaccessible resources 007-5554, 007-5583, 007-5585, 087-5610, 087-5618, 133-
0025, and 133-5498: Language has been added to the report indicating that once
access has been granted to these properties, ACP will re-initiate consultation with
DHR to determine NRHP-eligibility, and assess effects for any resource
determined eligible.

e (021-5012: Language has been added in the report indicating that DHR will
comment on the Project potential effects once input has been received by the
United States Forest Service.

e 080-5161: Language has been added in the report indicating that DHR will
comment on the Project potential effects once input has been received by the
National Park Service.



Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
DominionEnergy.com
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e 080-0011: Clarification has been provided that the access road which was
originally part of the project is no longer being considered. Language has been
added to the report indicating that the SHPO believes the Project will have an
adverse effect on the resource, and that a treatment plan will be developed.

e 062-5119: Language has been provided indicating that Coleman Mill (44NE0209)
is in the Project APE and that an archaeological treatment plan is being developed
to address the Project effects. Language has been added to the report indicating
that the SHPO believes the Project will have an adverse effect on the resource,
and that a treatment plan will be developed.

e (62-5160: Language has been added to the report indicating that the SHPO
believes the Project will have an adverse effect on the resource, and that a
treatment plan will be developed.

Atlantic would appreciate your comments on the enclosed document, and we look forward to

continuing to work with you on this Project. If you have any questions regarding the enclosed
reports, please contact me at (804) 273-2814 or Richard.B.Gangle@dominionenergy.com, or

by letter at:

Richard B. Gangle

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

3

Richard B. Gangle
Environmental Manager, Atlantic Coast Pipeline

Enclosure:  Assessment of Effects Report-revised, CD
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